Xin Yu (LKK Auto)

From: Xin Yu (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 11:18 AM

To: CHAN Sam; LKK Valuation; Admin A

Cc: ANG Yvonne

Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SJQ3793S

Dear Sam & Yvonne,

The MV of SJQ 3793S is $19,000 — 20,000 (Est) as at Dec 2022.

Thanks and Best Regards,

Xin Yu | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | fax: 6256-4315 | email: xinyu@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 10:14 PM

To: benson@Ibs-auto.com; Nick@LBS <nick@Ibs-auto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@lkkauto.com>; FORMTEAM <claims@fta.com.sg>; Edward Chow <edwardchowl@yahoo.com>;
mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SJIQ3793S

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Yvonne Ang with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 24/12/2022

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks and regards

Sam Chan

Senior Specialist

SIU & SITF

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd, a part of the HSBC Group

Customer Centre: 9 North Buona Vista Drive, #18-01/06 The Metropolis Tower 1, Singapore 138588

Mobile: +65 97966422 Tel: (65) 1800 8804888
WWwWWw.axa.com.sg

Please consider the environment before printing this message

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited.

If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
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message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.

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

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by

AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any

unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify

the sender immediately.



